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and afterwards, assisted by Rev. Jd. M. MclLeod of Rich-
mond, mn the Webber Building. In 18064 the present
Presbytenan Church was built, with Rev. W. R. Frame
as first pastor, so thal last year the pcople of this
denonunation celebrated their “Jubilec.” 1n 1853 also,
St. Paul's Pansh, Summerside, was founded by Very
Rev. James McDonald.  The first church building was
hauled from Indian River and set up on the sile of
Holiman's gardens, the porochial house being the house
now occupied by Mrs. Holman. The Convent was
opened in 1808 and the Brick Church begun in the
following ycar. The present parochial house was haul-
ed across ihe ice from Mont Carmel and placed where
it now stands. The Episcopalians who now own a neat
brick church in the centre of the Town also worshipped
in the Webber Building until their church was built in
1850 with Dr. Reid as Rector. Ten years later the
Methodisis ecrected their first church (now St. Paul’s
Hall) with Rev. W. W. Percival as resident clergyman.
It was the custom
of Mr. Robert
Strong at that time
to carry on his
back every Sunday
morning from his
home across the
street the small
organ used in the
service. The vivid
conifrast belween
past and preseni
can be wi derstood
more clearly by
comparing these
primitive condi-
fions with the
{wenty thousand
dollar properly and
fine pipe ovgan of
the Methodists in
Summerside today
In 1803 the Bap-
tists and the ad-
herents of the Christian Church buill places of worship
and both denominations also have recently crecled fine
ncw churches in good locations.
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Dalton Btlock.

The most historic building perhaps in the Town is
the "Kirle.” M is the Joseph Popce house. built in Bede-
que sver 2 century ago and was the birthplace of J. C.
and Thomas Pope. the latter of whom was the most in-
timalce fricnd of Newman at Oxiord.  For the last twenty-
five years it has been used as a place of worship by the
adherents of the Church of Scolland.

The first store, O'Halloran's, stood on the sile of the
dournal Building, but methods of salcsmanship have
changed much since the doys when a customer would
ask “Is it good tea you have, Mr. O'lHalloran ?” to be
met with the invariable reply “There it is: it's iwo-an'™-
cight o pound an’if ycdont fakc it ye can lave it™ The
leading merchants of the carly sixties were J. C. Pope,

dames L. and Rober! T. Holman, James Muirhead and
Colin McLlennan. The two latler also built ships, went
into politics and took a leading part i the public life of
that day. Passing by the names of many merchants
familiar {o an older gencration we come to those who
fill their places in the Town today. and in no beiter way
can we realize the changed conditions that have arisen
since the time when even paper bags were unknown
and when a customer who camc to buy tea or sugar
was expected to bring a bandanna handkerchief to wrap
itin. The oldest of these houses is of course the one
founded by the laie Mr. R. T. Holman, but since an ex-
fended notice of this firm apncars on another page it
need only be mentioned here  The senior merchant of
Summerside today is Mr. F. W. Strong, who in 1873
along with hisfather the late Hon. W. G. Strong purchased
from J. C. Pope the store which he has ever since oc-
cupied. The following year saw the inception of another
well known firm —Sinchir, Minto and Stewarl—which
began itslcareer in
the small one-story
building now occu-
pied by Dr. McLel-
lan as a Drugstore.
Mr. Minto with-
drew in 18685 and
Mr. Sinclair in
1908, the year
that saw the com-
plction of their fine
new brick building
and the incorpora-

fion of the firm
under new man-
agement The

growth of the town
is well illustrated
by the fact that
fhus in less than
forly years this
business should
have increased
from the dimen-
ions of the modest 30x4-0 place of beginning tofill cvery
corner of their present three story building, and now -e-
presents an annual turnover ol over a hali million doi-
lars. Another firm which has hod phenomenal success
and has also done much fo improve the appearance of
fhe business scction is Brace. McKay & Co. Lid. s
quariers have also changed irom a small building on the
present site of the Bank of Nova Scotia {o the magnifi-
cent brick structure fimished in 1905 and it has also be-
comc an incorporaied company with business connec-
tions exicnding over the whole of Conada.  The young-
est member of the irafernily is Mr. W. J. Lidstonc. who
with traditional Summerside cnergy 15 building up a
successful trade in the David Rogers Building,

Summaersido,

So much for the present types of the oldlime general
store. Bul. arising out of conditions undreamed of by
carly seltlers new lines of business have sprung up which
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